
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: February 24, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, parish communicators, parish ministry coordinators, 
campus ministers, social justice ministries and youth ministers  

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice ministry, Office of 

Life Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: Fortunate and Faithful Families annual retreat 

           
 
Please consider sharing this information with your communities (see flyer). 
 
Fortunate and Faithful Families will host their yearly retreat entitled “A Home 
For ALL” at the archdiocesan Chancery, located at 2401 Lake Park Drive, 
Smyrna, GA 30080, on Sunday, March 9, 12-7 p.m.  
 
The keynote talk will be given by nationally recognized speaker, Catholic lay 
minister and attorney Yunuen Trujillo, author of LGBTQ Catholics: A Guide to 
Inclusive Ministry. The day will also include small group sharing, spiritual 
reflection, Mass and dinner. 
 
All LGBTQ persons, parents and family members, clergy, allies and those 
desiring a more welcoming church for all are invited to attend. 
 
Register by Monday, March 3, at http://bit.ly/FFFRetreat25. 
 
For questions or more information, please contact Kathy Farrell at 770-846-
0532 or fortunatefaithfulfamilies@gmail.com. 
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